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Joanne Kerr

From: @porterdavies.com>
Sent: Thursday, 15 September 2022 1:34 PM
To: EMR CLR Registry
Subject: EMR Site ID 9434 - Lot 3 on RP170701 - 258-276 Pialba Burrum Heads Road Craignish  #18833
Attachments: InfoTrack  QLD Contaminated Land Register - DES  Contaminated Land Search (Charged per Lot) 

- 3 rp170701.pdf

Categories: Malika, Additional Info

I have received the attached search result from the Department of Environment and Science. 
 
I note that the land is included on the environmental management register – landfill – disposing of waste (excluding 
inert construction and demolition waste).   
 
What is the type of waste that has been disposed of on the land? 
 

Regards 

 

Lawyer 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Porter Davies Lawyers 
 
Level 6, 10 Felix Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 Australia 
GPO Box 2942  Brisbane Qld 4001      

@porterdavies.com | www.porterdavies.com  

 

CAUTION on money transfers: 
 

The Queensland Law Society has reported that scammers have successfully intercepted emails with law firm bank 
account details so that they can substitute their own account number.   
As a result DO NOT deposit money to an account nominated by us without verifying the account number by 
phone.  We will not use bank account details supplied by you without verification by phone. 

This email is confidential and may be subject to legal or other privilege.  
Liability limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email 

 

Section 78B(2)(c)

Section 78B(2)(c)

Section 78B(2)(c)

Section 78B(2)(c)
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Department of Environment and Science (DES)
ABN 46 640 294 485

400 George St Brisbane, Queensland 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane QLD 4001, AUSTRALIA

www.des.qld.gov.au

SEARCH RESPONSE
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT REGISTER (EMR)

CONTAMINATED LAND REGISTER (CLR)

InfoTrack PTY LTD
PO Box 10314, Adelaide Street
Brisbane QLD 4001

Transaction ID: 50802280 EMR Site Id: 9434 22 August 2022
Client Reference:
Cheque Number:

This response relates to a search request received for the site:
Lot: 3 Plan: RP170701

EMR RESULT

The above site IS included on the Environmental Management Register.
Lot: 3 Plan: RP170701
Address: 258-276 PIALBA BURRUM HEADS ROAD

CRAIGNISH 4655

The site has been subject to the following Notifiable Activity or Hazardous Contaminant.
LANDFILL - disposing of waste (excluding inert construction and demolition waste).

CLR RESULT

The above site is NOT included on the Contaminated Land Register.

ADDITIONAL ADVICE

All search responses include particulars of land listed in the EMR/CLR when the search was generated.
The EMR/CLR does NOT include:-

1. land which is contaminated land (or a complete list of contamination) if DES has not been notified
2. land on which a notifiable activity is being or has been undertaken (or a complete list of activities)

if DES has not been notified

If you have any queries in relation to this search please email emr.clr.registry@des.qld.gov.au

Administering Authority
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
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